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State of Florida- 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 14, 2000 
TO: ALL PARTIES se/ 
FROM: DIANA CALDWELL, Staff Counsel@ 
RE: DOCKET NO. 990649-TP - INVESTIGATION INTO PRICING OF UNBUNDLED 

NETWORK ELEMENTS. 

EMERGENCY STATUS CONFERENCE CALL 

The Staff will conduct a conference call Monday morning, September 18, 2000, at 9:30 
a.m., to discuss any last minute procedural matters relating to the Phase I1 hearing of this 
proceeding. To participate in this conference call, please call NON-SUNCOM: (850) 921 - 6623 
or SUNCOM: (850) 291 - 6623 at 9:30 a.m. on Monday. 

For those of you who wish to attend the call at the Commission, the following room has 
been made available: 

Room 362, Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

Staff also asks that the parties submit a list of the final testimony and exhibits, etc., with 
dates, that should be used in the record. With so many refiled documents, staff wants to make 
sure the record is correct. This list should be provided to staff by noon, on Monday, September 
18, 2000. 
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